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From: Paul Hildebrand 
"Duke Sean C" To: 

Subject: FW: Valuation Infom1ation and Update on Billing Data Extraction - email #3 
Monday, September 19, 2016 9:16:00 AM Date: 

Attachments: 2012-2014 Reg White Rock Asset Ustjng.xlsx 
2013-2014 Reg White Rock Asset Ustjng.xlsx 
150729 Deferral Account Balances .xlsx 
150729 WR Caottal xlsx 
EWR 2014 Annual Rot Compliance Schedules FINAL xlsx 
RBC Algonquin Acquisition odf 
JOWM Project Cost forecast Detajled.xlsx 

Sean, 

I will be calling you about this this am. 

From: Manning, Darrell [mailto:dmanning@epcor.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 3:24 PM 
To: Dan BottriH; Paul Hildebrand 
Cc: Bissoondatt, Dana; Piercey, carmen 
Subject: FW: Valuation Information and Update on Billing Data Extraction - email #3 

Email #3 of information provided 

From: Manning, Darrell 
Sent: July-29-15 11:45 AM 
To: 'Dan Bottrill' 
Subject: Valuation Information and Update on Billing Data Extraction 

Dan 

Attached is the remaining information for the valuation - specifica lly: 

• Capital Maintenance projection 

• TWQM Detailed Projection 

• Deferral Account Balances - these represent the amounts owned to EPCOR that wou ld 
normally be collected (or refunded) t hrough rates. With the sa le of the utility we will not be 
able to collect these - so they form a part of the valuation (both at valuation date and for 
post valuat ion adjustments) 

I have also enclosed some additional detailed background for previously provided information. As we 
have also provided a market comparable to our valuators - so I have also enclosed that. 

Our IT group is also developing the billing conversion files. We are basing this on our recent 
conversion for one of our US sites where we converted from Diamond to another system. There will 
be approx. 10 csv files created. We will include a data dictionary for the files that will explain each 
data element and its relation to other data elements. We should have the initial data extract and 
data dictionaries completed by the beginning of next week. 

We expect t hat after working with the data extract you will have some questions and will want up to 
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two more data extracts. One for additional testing and one for the production cut over. These will 
take a day or two a piece. We can provide a contact in the IT department for coordination once you 
are ready. 

As we have not received anything from you in regards to specific requirements, we've made the 
assumption that we are doing the data extract only. Any transformation required so it can be 
imported into their system will be your responsibility. 

If any questions, please advise 

Regards 

Darrell Manning 
This email message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, and 
contains confidential and proprietary information. Unauthorized distribution, copying or 
disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are obviously 
not one of the intended recipients, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and 
delete this email message, including any attachments. Thank you. 

This e-mail communication is CONFIDENTIAL AND LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this communication and attachment, and any copy, immediately. Thank you. 
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White Rock 

OetaUed Assets Ustlnc 
At December 31, 2014 1nd 2013 Cost I Accumula1ecl DeptedallOn I I Net loot Vafue 

Date Place In 2014 Flllnc 2014 201, 

Fllln1 Catqory Asset DffcriptJon -· 31-0ec-13 2014 Additions Retirements 31-0ec-14 .... Ufek'IYHB Depred11tJon Retirements 31-0ec:-13 31-Dec-14 -~ 
~a....-T- 970,103 970,103 l.6~ 60 116,995) 769,722 752,727 

-&si,,t,,pToal 1,66',135 6,m 1,670,907 2.5011 "° 151,927) 1,359,3SO 1,307,195 

Htl-&r.....,_Tacal 155,675 155,675 2.5011 "° 1•.1211 17,3<10 12,619 

structuN1a11, .. aT .... 5'2,695 5'2.695 2.00" so 15,275) 1'1&721 129,2SO 123,97• 

Docb1c ......... r.....,_Tacal 365,263 365,263 ·- 2S 177,11,, 1365,263 n ,11, IOI 
Dlll•<,,,.,........,_r ... 2,100 2,100 ··- 2S 1721 ll,J,10 133 760 ,_.,......._r ... 2,,u2 2,,122 76"' 13 12,,u21 

-.-r ... 13,'85 13,"5 10.00" 10 IU,'851 

,.......a-Tacal 32.573 32,573 10.00" 10 132,5731 

--Tacal 39,01 39,0I 2000" 5 139,011 

-•-raca1 209,211 209,211 2.00" so 12,<102) 113'.305 n ,31' 1,.,12 

~Tacal 72,105 72,IOS 6.6~ 15 11,162) 16',017 9.AO 1,711 

--Tacal 3,210 3,210 1•- 7 (3,21 

Tool5hotl&Ganpl_T_ •5.529 ,5,529 6.6~ 15 (3,152) l<I0,970 7,711 , ,ssg 
-Ope,ad~Tacal 37,'61 37,'61 10.00" 10 (37;161 

~-Tacal U9,23J 129,233 2000" 5 (7,067) (95,511 <I0,7U 33,6'5 

~-Tacal ,sa,611 119,179) •31.102 10.00" 10 167,..0, 1304,301) 221,119 13',SOI 

T-&~Tacal 250,0<7 250,0<7 1'29% 7 111,n,1 1206,953 5&161 0 ,095 

-•~"""'-Tacal 66,116 66,116 2.00" so 122,616) (57,660 31,10 . ... 57 

- - -Tacal 6,273,593 159,632 (•1,5161 7,091,639 16~ 60 1103,091) ,1,511 12,105,021 , ,230, ... , ,916,611 

-Tacal ,.,n.uo ,20.n, (4'.a21) ,,653,011 2.00" so !70,592) 4',a21 11.662,1'6 2,6'°,660 2,990,8'2 

-T- 591,.29 13,76' 15.0061 670,117 ··- 2S 119,091) 5,006 1365, ... 240,.36 304,703 

~T- 749,196 2',516 1'861 n1.,M 2.00" so 113,015) '86 1356.761 <IOS,726 '17,151 

i.nd & LMod..,.,.. Tacal 2,953 2,953 2,953 2,953 

-Tacal - -- -- - ----
15,66' 15,66' 15,66' 15,66' 

Total before Contributions 16,997,263 1,375,511 (91,199 11,280,9'5 (6,590,225 (4&5,521) 91,199 (6,913,8'7 10,-407,031 11,297,098 

Total Contributions 16,010,762 (361,101) (6, .. 2,563) 501,442 196,397 697,139 (5,579,320) IS,74',72•1 

Construction Wortl-ln-proeress 676,656 760,343 1,-436,999 676,656 1,06,999 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 11,593,157 1,n,,1n (91,199 13,275,311 6,0ll,713 (219,12•1 91,199 6,216,006 5,504,37• 6,919,373 

K \Departments\Admlnisttation\0580- INFORMATION ANO PRIVACY (FOt)\20 • Access Requnts\2017\2017-92 90'Ner re Artlitnrtion\Records\2013-2014 Reg '-Nhite Rode Asset Listing 

Cx:::J 
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RBC Capital Markets 

September 22, 2014 

Algonquin Power and Utilities Corp. 
Paying top dollar for attractive water utilities 
Our view: The Park Water acquisition was at a large premium to previous 
regulated utility acquisitions completed by Algonquin . However, we 
believe the premium is justified by the utility's strong organic growth rate, 
and we expect the acquisition will be immediately accretive to cash flows. 

Key points: 
US$327 acquisition of Park Water. Algonquin announced that it has 
agreed to acquire the regulated water distribution utility Park Water 
Company (Park Water) from Carlyle Infrastructure. The purchase price of 
US$327 million (includes assumption of US$77 million of debt) implies 
an EV/EBITDA multiple of 9.6x, and 1.95x the net regulated rate base. 
The premium reflects a general increase in utility valuations and also the 
strong organic profile of the utility, which reduces the effective premium 
on rate base once growth is factored in. Please refer to Exhibit 3 for 
valuation metrics regarding Algonquin's previous utility acquisitions. 

Strong organic growth. Park Water consists of three utilities located in 
Montana and Southern California. The utilities serve a total of 74,000 
customers, and management expects to invest US$195 million into the 
utility over the next five years, driving EBITDA growth of approximately 
7.5% CAGR from 2016 through 2020. 

Montana dispute may muddy the waters, but the situation is 
manageable. We should note that the City of Missoula, Montana has 
been trying to acquire its water utility (Mountain Water) from Carlyle 
Infrastructure. If the city is successful in acquiring Mountain Water over 
the next year, the asset will get carved out of the transaction. Algonqu in 
has extensive experience owning and operating small utilities, and we 
believe the situation is manageable if the issue is not resolved by the 
completion of the transaction (late 2015) . Mountain Water reflects less 
than one-third of Park Water's rate base. 

Expecting another wind transaction. Consistent with our previous note, 
we continue to believe that Algonquin will announce another 200 MW 
PTC-qualified wind transaction near-term. Algonqu in has a number of 
wind facilities (with PPAs) under development, and the pending Park 
Water acquisition will balance Algonquin's mix of regulated utility and 
contracted power assets. 

Modestly accretive acquisition. We have increased our 2016 FFO/share 
estimate to $1.08 (from $1.05) to reflect the Park Water acquisition . 
Please refer to Exhibit 2 for our accretion analysis. 

10 
RBC Dominion Securities Inc. 
Nelson Ng, CFA (Analyst) Kelsey Roste (Associate) 
(604) 257-7617 (604) 2S7-7383 
nelson.ng@rbccm.com kelsey.roste@rbccm.com 

Outperform 
TSX: AQN; CAD 8.98 

Price Target CAD 10.00 

WHAT'S INSIDE 

D Rating/Risk Change 

0 In-Depth Report 

• Preview 

Scenario Analysis* 

Downside Current 

• 
Scenario Price 

I I 
8.00 8.98 

+7% 

• implied Total Returns 

Key Statistics 

D Price Target Change 

@ Est. Change 

@ News Analysis 

Price Upside 
Tarcet Scenario 

I I 
10.00 11.00 

1' 16% 1' 27% 

• 

Shares 0/5 (MM): 226.3 Market Cap (MM): 2,032 
Dividend: 0.38 Yield : 4.2% 
Float (MM): 171.6 Avg. Daily Volume: 682,117 
Strategic Ownership: Emera Inc. owns approximately 24 .2% of 
commons shares outstanding 

RBC Estimates 
FY Dec 2013A 2014E 2015E 2016E 
FFO/Sh, Ops 0.69 0.84 0.86 1.08 
Diluted 
Prev. 1.05 
P/FFO 13.0x 10.7x 10.4x 8.3x 
Div Yield 3.7% 4.0% 4.5% 4.9% 

P/FFO 13.0x 10.7x 10.4x 8.3x 
EBITDA,Adj 207.0 261.0 294.0 396.0 
Prev. 361.0 
DPS 0.33 0.36 0.40 0.44 

FFO/Sh, Ops Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 
Diluted 
2013 0.23A 0.16A 0.l0A 0.21A 
2014 0.33A 0.17A 0.13E 0.20E 
All values in CAD unless otherwise noted. 

Priced as of prior trad ing day's market close, EST (unless otherwise noted). 

For Required Non-U.S. Analyst and Conflicts Disclosures, see page 6. 




